Dear Clay, 6/10/98

I have found seven diskettes of The Lousiest Pook, Donahue/Menninger, but
before giving them out L have a question about what,l have no recollection of
yet seems unlikely; there was a ﬁiima these diskettes were taped together, it
seems in pairs, yet i do not recall seeing that earlier and;IFém certain I did
not tear them apart. But every other one seems to have a small piece of tape,
as thoough it had been taped to another diskette.

Do you recall whether you sent me extras diwkettes of the Hersh manuseript?

I think I reaall one and giving that to hcéﬁight but * think now that if
I had only one I'd not haVe given it to rayone. Might have loaned it, though.

If you did send me only one I'll appreciste an&theriaix.

I'm at the age where I have a license to be florgetful and not having
dpace and pressing on th{ writing have ad_ded to the resultant probloms.

Thanks andj;?st,

While I kmow nothing about computers and diskettes, it does seem that
a manuscript no longer than The LYouisest would not take two diskettes,




